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November 3,,1995 i

..

2 Mr. W. R. Campbell, Vice President. :

Carolina Power & Light Company ';

{ Brunswick Steam Electric Plant :

Post Office Box 10429 |*

! Southport, North Carolina. 28461 )
\

'

L :
SUBJECT: . SAFETY EVALUATION OF THE INSERVICE TESTING (IST)' PROGRAM REQUEST FOR'

!

i RELIEF - BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT,, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS.
'

j M92583 AND M92584)-
>

>;
. '

! Dear Mr. Campbell:
_

'

In a letter dated June 7, 1995, as supplemented on Aug nt 15, 1995, the !
;

; Carolina Power & Light Company (CP&L) requested relief from the provisions of- !

i the American Society of Mechanical Engineersj(ASME) Boiler and Pressure Vessel-
i Code, Section XI, " Rules for Inservice' Inspection.of Nuclear Power Plant

Components," in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(ii), for the Brunswick-

1- Steam Electric Plant, Units.1 and 2 ?(BSEP)'. Specifically, CP&L requested
: relief from the quarterly testing requirement of Section XI, Article IWV-3400,

for three manually-operated valves in the residual > heat removal / (RHR) and fuel.

pool cooling systems. To reduce personnel radiation exposu're, CP&L proposed,
as an alternative,-that these. valves be tested before supplemental fuel pool* ,

cooling is needed and during cold shutdown conditions.
3

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commissio$ (NRC).has reviewed this request forI

i relief and finds your proposed alternative test frequency for the three
'

: manually-operated valves to be acceptable in that compliance with the
j specified requirements would result in hardship without a compensating
! increase in the level of quality and safety. Accordingly, your proposed

alternative test frequency is authorized pursuant ~ to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(ii).,

| The NRC staff's evaluation and conclusions are contained in the attached ,

; Safety Evaluation.
! Sincerely,

/s/'

'David B. Matthews, Project Director
j Project Directorate II-1 ;
s

! Division of Reactor Projects - I/II i
1 Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation ;

i Docket Nos. 50-325 and 50-324 ;

j Enclosure: Safety Evaluation Distribution |

; Docket File OGC !

cc w/ enclosure: See next page .PUBLIC ACRS (4) ,

'
i PDII-l RF EMerschoff, RII
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JZwolinski i*
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g1 t UNITED STATES
,

g ,j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
'* WASHINGTON D.C. 20546 4001

* . . . ,o[ November 3, 1995

|

Mr. W. R. Campbell, Vice President
: Carolina Power & Light Company

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
Post Office Box 10429
Southport, North Carolina 28461

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION OF THE INSERVICE TESTING (IST) PROGRAM REQUEST FOR
RELIEF - BRUNSWICK STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2 (TAC NOS.

'

M92583 AND M92584)
4

Dear Mr. Campbell:

In a letter dated June 7, 1995, as supplemented on August 15, 1995, the
Carolina Power & Light Company (CP&L) requested relief from the provisions of
the American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) Eoiler and Pressure Vessel
Code, Section XI, " Rules for Inservice Inspection of Nuclear Power Plant
Components," in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(ii), for the Brunswick
Steam Electric Plant, Units 1 and 2 (BSEP). Specifically, CP&L requested
relief from the quartr.rly testing requirement of Section XI, Article IWV-3400,
for three manually-operated valves in the residual heat removal (RHR) and fuel
pool cooling systems. To reduce personnel radiation exposure, CP&L proposed,
as an alternative, that these valves be tested before supplemental fuel pool
cooling is needed and during cold shutdcwn conditions.

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (N,1C) has reviewed this request for
relief and finds your proposed alternativa test frequency for the three
manually-operated valves to be acceptable in that compliance with the
specified requirements would result in hardship without a compensating
increase in the level of quality and safety. Accordingly, your proposed
alternative test frequency is authorized pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(ii).
The NRC staff's evaluation and conclusions are contained in the attached
Safety Evaluation.

Sincerely,

. ,

David B. Matthews, Project Director
Project Directorate 11-1
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-325 and 50-324

Enclosure: Safety Evaluation

cc w/ enclosure: See next page
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Mr. W. R. Campbell Brunswick Steam Electric Plant
; Carolina Power & Light Company Units 1 and 2,

,

;

CC*,

'

Mr. R. E. Jones Karen E. Long
General Counsel Assistant Attorney General
Carolina Power & Light Company State of North Carolina
Post Office Box 1551 Post Office Box 629

i Raleigh, North Carolina 27602 Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

i Mr. Jerry W. Jones, Chairman Mr. Robert P. Gruber
Brunswick County Board of Commissioners Executive Director'

Post Office Box 249 Public Staff - NCUC
i Bolivia, North Carolina 28422 Post Office Box 29520

Raleigh, North Carolina 27626-0520'

Resident Inspector
,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mr. W. Levis
! 8470 River Road Director
i Southport, North Carolina 28461 Site Operations

Brunswick Steam Electric Plant'

I Regional Administrator, Region 11 Post Office Box 10429
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Southport, North Carolina 28461 ;

4

101 Marietta St., N.W., Ste. 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323 Mr. Norman R. Holden, Mayor

City of Southport
i

Mr. Dayne H. Brown, Director 201 East Moore Street
Division of Radiation Protection Southport, North Carolina 28461

|

| N.C. Department of Environmental,
Commerce and Natural Resources Mr. Dan E. Summers
Post Office Box 27687 Emergency Management Coordinator

,

.

Raleigh, North Carolina 27611-7687 New Hanover County Department of'

Emergency Management
:

Mr. R. P. Lopriore Post Office Box 1525
Plant Manager Wilmington, North Carolina 28402i

+

: Carolina Power & Light Company
1 Brunswick Steam Electric Plant Mr. J. Cowan

: Post Office Box 10429 Manager

i Southpcrt, North Carolina 28461 Nuclear Services and Environmental
Support Department

J

| Public Service Commission Carolina Power & Light Company
State of South Carolina Post Office Box 1551 - Mail OHS 7

: Post Office Drawer 11649 Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

]
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
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